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stretton-parishcouncil@outlook.com

From: Kath Gruber <stretton-parishcouncil@outlook.com>
Sent: 19 January 2024 16:48
To: Bridget Gould (Place)
Cc: Rosanna Morton
Subject: RE: Meeting with Bridget DCC re SID and average speed cameras
Attachments: Item 8a) SWARCO MVAS  MSID Quotation.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Bridget 
 
Page 19 of attached quote contains the sizes of both solar and battery – Council agreed that we want SID supplied 
by SWARCO if it meets your guidelines   
 
Kind Regards 
Kath 
Kath Gruber 
Stretton Parish Council 
Clerk/RFO 
07595515154 

 
 

From: Rosanna Morton <strettonparishcouncillor.rm@outlook.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 1:44 PM 
To: Joanne Taylor <stretton-parishcouncil@outlook.com> 
Subject: Meeting with Bridget DCC re SID and average speed cameras 
 
Hi Kath 
 
Had a good meeting with Bridget from DCC on Tuesday. Tim is going to send you and update by email but if you 
don't get one let me know and I'll fill you in. 
 
Headlines are:  

 identified two possible spots for SID and need to speak to search to get their thoughts on location.  
 Need to double check the dimensions of our chosen SID meet DCC guidelines (I know you have already 

mentioned this) 
 Need to fill in the DCC application form 
 Need to speak to neighbours who live close to SID 
 Bridget will pay for the post.  

Average speed cameras in stretton were a flat no. She said there is very little we could do in terms of public 
consultation to change that. There are roads where the need is greater. She said the police have been running a new 
mobile speed check thing which might be good for up there and she can provide more details. 
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Thanks 
 
Rosie  
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS 


